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Oregon Dept. of Human Services, Acute and
Communicable Disease Program........................................................ www.ohd.hr.state.or.us/acd

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention ....................................... www.cdc.gov

City of Portland Office of Sustainable Development .......................... www.sustainableportland.org

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality ................................. www.deq.state.or.us

Institute of Medicine.......................................................................... www.iom.edu

Metro................................................................................................. www.metro-region.org

Multnomah County Animal Control ................................................. www.co.multnomah.or.us/dscd/pets

Multnomah County Health Department ........................................... www.co.multnomah.or.us/health

Multnomah County Vector and Nuisance Control ............................ www.mchealthinspect.org/vector

National Center for Statistics and Analysis,
Fatality Analysis System ..................................................................... www-fars.nhtsa.dot.gov/

National Institutes of Health .............................................................. www.nih.gov

National Center for Health Statistics .................................................. www.cdc.gov/nchs/

Oregon Association of Hospitals & Health Associates ........................ www.oahhs.org

Oregon Department of Human Services ............................................ www.ohd.hr.state.or.us

Oregon Dept. of Consumer and Business Services ............................. www.cbs.state.or.us/external/dfcs

Oregon Dept. of Human Services, Center for Health Statistics .......... www.ohd.hr.state.or.us/chs

Oregon Dept. of Human Services, Lead Paint Program ..................... www.ohd.hr.state.or.us/esc/lead

Oregon Employment Department ..................................................... www.emp.state.or.us

Oregon Workers Compensation Division .......................................... www.cbs.state.or.us/external/wcd

Pew Charitable Trusts ......................................................................... www.pewtrusts.com

Population Research Center, Portland State University ....................... www.upa.pdx.edu/cprc

Portland Water Bureau ....................................................................... www.water.ci.portland.or.us

U. S. Census Bureau .......................................................................... www.census.gov

U. S. Department of Agriculture ........................................................ www.usda.gov

U. S. Department of Health and Human Services .............................. www.hhs.gov

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency ............................................. www.epa.gov

U. S. Food and Drug Administration ................................................. www.fda.gov

U.S. Geological Survey ...................................................................... www.usgs.gov/

World Health Organization ............................................................... www.who.int
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